

Portage View P.S. Parent Council Meeting
MINUTES

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017

Time: 5:15pm

Present: Principal Rob Prouty, Vice Principal Marci Morris, Librarian Jacquie Raycraft, Sandy Barker
Jennifer Belbeck-Cragg, Rachel Draper, Michelle Pratt, Ainsley Crombeen, Tracey Beaudry, Mike Beaudry, Manisha Nickelchok, Geri Moore, Cerry Hansen, Sarah Vibert, Andrew Tomarin

Regrets:

Recorder: Jennifer Belbeck-Cragg

No.	Item	Presenter/Action/Motion/Outcome
A 1)	Welcome and Introductions: Mr. Prouty	Call to order 5:15pm
B 1)	Elections	<p>Rachel Draper and Jennifer Belbeck-Cragg agreed to co-chair and alternate chair/agenda duties.</p> <p>Andrew Tomarin agreed to act as secretary.</p> <p>Mrs. Raycraft to post minutes to website upon principal's approval.</p>
C 1) 2) 3)	Principal/Vice-Principal Reports	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Fundraising goals this year: more tech for French students, 5-8 Chromebooks needed. - Larger group may need to relocate grade 8 graduation, possibly Barrie Central theatre? - Grade 8 trip - Chapters Night booked for March 22, 2018. Possible McDonald's night to coincide? - QSP Magazine campaign approved for this year, Rachel Draper and Michelle Pratt to coordinate. - Possible Boston Pizza Night, Andrew to set up. - Breakfast club up and running - Book Fair: Nov. 15-17 - Movie Nights Nov.30/17, Jan.25/18, Feb.22/18, Apr.26/18 (funds to be used toward year-end BBQ). Admission \$2, concessions. - Bake Sale at June BBQ brought in over \$500, agreed to hold again this year (funds to be used toward year-end BBQ)

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Events need to be submitted to Sandy for newsletter before the last week of the previous month. - Gift Card fundraiser: Marci to get more info - Subway Lunches – Cerry to get more info - (Rachel) Parent Involvement Committee hosting Connections: School Council Orientation and Networking event at SCDSB office on Hwy. 26 on Oct.24 at 5pm.
4.0	Items for Next Meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - \$500 grant from Parent Involvement Committee to be used toward Parent Mobilization and Outreach, ie: communications to parents, magnets, speakers, etc.
5.0	Next meeting:	November 6, 2017
6.0	Adjournment	6:30pm